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This Addendum No. 1 is issued for the Parolee Reentry Court Program – Treatment Service Provider RFP No 
SC 010/008 which was issued on Thursday, September 2, 2010. 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Q1: Is there a page or word length prescribed for the narrative or any other section of the proposals? 
  
 A1: There is no page limit for the proposal 
 
Q2: Is there an allocation for each of the separate services for which proposals are being requested? 
 
 A2: There is no allocation for services at this time.  Services will be based upon the number of 
participants admitted to the program.  See: RFP No. 010/008 pages 36 – 38 for an estimated number of 
participants in the program. 
 
Q3: Will there be more than one award made in each category, or will that depend on the amount and quality of 
the proposals received?  
 
 A3: There will be only one award for each RFP.  
 
 
 



 
 
 
Q4: Licensing and certification requirements for individual clinicians are provided, but is there a minimum 
requirement for certification of the program where services will take place?  And along with that, will there be a 
preference for programs that are dually-certified as substance abuse treatment and mental health treatment 
providers?  
 

 A4: There is no minimum requirement for certification of a program.  It is expected that the service 
provider will have experience providing substance abuse and mental health treatment.  Programs that are 
dually-certified demonstrate that experience. 

 
Q5: Has the case management provider already been selected?  It was mentioned in the project overview but no 
where else in the RFP.  
 
 A5: The case managers have been hired at the Superior Court and will work with the community based 
agency providing mental health and substance abuse counseling. 
 
Q6: Is the RFP strictly for group counseling, or is it expected that there will be individual counseling as well, 
which is needed to do treatment planning or assessment? 
 
 A6: This RFP is strictly for group counseling.  See: 
http://www.alameda.courts.ca.gov/courts/ContractOpportunity/ for other contracting opportunities. 
 
 
 
Upcoming Events: 
 
Proposals due: Tuesday, September 21, 2010, 1:00PM (Pacific Time) 
 
 
 


